Date: 29 January 2008

TO:  All Members of the Development
Control Committee

FOR ATTENDANCE
TO:  All Other Members of the Council
FOR INFORMATION
Dear Sir/Madam
Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE

to be held in the GUILDHALL, ABINGDON on WEDNESDAY, 30TH JANUARY, 2008 at
2.00 PM.

Yours faithfully

Terry Stock
Chief Executive

Members are reminded of the provisions contained in the Code of Conduct adopted on 30
September 2007 and Standing Order 34 regarding the declaration of Personal and
Prejudicial Interests.

AGENDA

A large print version of this agenda is available. In addition any background papers referred
to may be inspected by prior arrangement. Contact Carole Nicholl, Head of Democratic
Services, on telephone number (01235) 547631 / carole.nicholl@whitehorsedc.gov.uk.

Please note that this meeting will be held in a wheelchair accessible venue. If you would like
to attend and have any special access requirements, please let the Democratic Officer know
beforehand and he will do his very best to meet your requirements.

Open to the Public including the Press




Development Control Committee Wednesday, 30th January, 2008

Map and Vision

(Page 5)

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting and a copy of the Council’s Vision are
attached.

1. Notification of Substitutes and Apologies for Absence

To record the attendance of Substitute Members, if any, who have been authorised to attend in
accordance with the provisions of Standing Order 17(1), with notification having been given to
the proper Officer before the start of the meeting and to receive apologies for absence.

2. Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests in respect
of items on the agenda for this meeting.

Any Member with a personal interest or a personal and prejudicial interest in accordance
with the provisions of the Code of Conduct, in any matter to be considered at a meeting,
must declare the existence and nature of that interest as soon as the interest becomes
apparent in accordance with the provisions of the Code.

When a Member declares a personal and prejudicial interest he shall also state if he has a
dispensation from the Standards Committee entitling him/her to speak, or speak and vote
on the matter concerned.

Where any Member has declared a personal and prejudicial interest he shall withdraw
from the room while the matter is under consideration unless

(a) His/her disability to speak, or speak and vote on the matter has been removed by
a dispensation granted by the Standards Committee, or

(b) members of the public are allowed to make representations, give evidence or
answer questions about the matter by statutory right or otherwise. If that is the
case, the Member can also attend the meeting for that purpose. However, the
Member must immediately leave the room once he/she has finished; or when the
meeting decides he/she has finished whichever is the earlier and in any event the
Member must leave the room for the duration of the debate on the item in which
he/she has a personal and prejudicial interest.



Development Control Committee Wednesday, 30th January, 2008

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1995 - The background papers for the applications on
this agenda are available for inspection at the Council Offices at the Abbey House in Abingdon during
normal office hours. They include the Oxfordshire Structure Plan, the Adopted Vale of White Horse
Local Plan (November 1999) and the emerging Local Plan and all representations received as a result
of consultation.

Any additional information received following the publication of this agenda will be reported at the
meeting.

Please note that the order in which applications are considered may alter to take account of the
Council’s public speaking arrangements. Applications where members of the public have given notice
that they wish to speak will be considered first.

Report 136/07 of the Deputy Director refers.

3. HAR/1123/10 — Retrospective application for construction of timber decking
across stream and erection of close board fencing. Bumble Barn, Church Lane,
Harwell, OX11 OEZ

(Wards Affected: Harwell)

(Page 6)

4. RAD/2496/5 - Pebble Hill Mobile Home Park, Radley. Certificate of Lawfulness

(Wards Affected: Radley)

5. NHI/2653/9 — Removal of condition 8 of outline permission NHI/2653/6-X for the
provision of car parking spaces along the east side of EiIms Road, Botley, OX2
9JZ

(Wards Affected: North Hinksey and Wytham)

(Pages 7 - 12)

6. WAT/4336/3 - Proposed erection of a rear conservatory. 43A High Street,
Watchfield SN6 8SZ

(Wards Affected: Shrivenham)



Development Control Committee Wednesday, 30th January, 2008

(Pages 13 - 15)

7. ECH/4121/3 — Demolition of existing flat roof garage. Erection of a replacement
pitched roof garage. (Re-submission)Gable Cottage, Letcombe Hill, East Challow,
OX12 9RW.

(Wards Affected: Greendown)

(Pages 16 - 23)

8. WAT/13873/5 — Erection of a detached double carport, 27 High Street, Watchfield,
SN6 8572

(Wards Affected: Shrivenham)

(Pages 24 - 29)

9. ABG/18589/5 & ABG/18589/6-LB - Erection of open sided shelter at rear of
property. Replace rear window with doorway. The Brewery Tap. 40-42 Ock Street,
Abingdon, OX14 5BZ

(Wards Affected: Abingdon Ock Meadow)

(Pages 30 - 37)

10. Enforcement Report - 5 The Orchids, Chilton, OX11 0QP, 8 Wordsworth Road,
Abingdon OX14 5NY and Bumble Barn, Harwell OX11 OEP

(Wards Affected: Abingdon Ock Meadow; Harwell;)

(Pages 38 - 49)

Exempt Information under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None.



1USWIUOIIAUS [BINJBU pUE }|INg N0 aA0dwl pue 100101

aleA 8yl
uiyim sjdoad Jo spesu ayl 01 aAisuodsal pue 1UBIDILS ‘BAI108))a
ale yoym saoiales olgnd Auenb ybBiy 1ioddns pue apinold

Agenda Annex

|eizualod iny a8y}l asijes.
01 39BA 8yl ulyum sienpiaipul pue sdnoib pabBejueapesip djeH

8[BA 3U1 1ISIA 1O Ul YJOM ‘Ui 8Al OYM
Jle sujsuaq yotym Awouods ajqeurelsns pue Buolsis e abeinosug

S1UapISal B_A
Buowe sy1) jo Anjenb ay1 saoidwi pue Ajunwwod Jsjes e aiealn

SBAH} INO 1091J8 YDIYM SUOISIOap a8yl
0} 81NQ{IU0D pue AlUNWWOD JNo Ul Led 8)el ued sucAlons jey)
0s Jamod JO UOIIN|CASP pUB ‘UOIIR}NSUOD ‘UOIIBULIOJUI 0] $$830E
ybnoiylr 1uswonjoaul ofgnd pue Aoeroowsap |eoo| uayibusng

101 SWIE [IoUN0) 19111SI(] 8SI0H B1IYAA 1O 9JBA SU|

Allunwwoo sjeuoissedwiod
pue uado “uie) e pienBajes pue pjing o} SI UOISIA INQ

SIV ANV NOISIA HNO

3asAOH PYM JO
IV R

dojs sng=Sg  A3IN

1eeus X0
ey

3%

Z10v8
UOJLJOOM

T T
sapw g

uoptms
ol

piojbutiiep
oL

1s153ydI0Qq
oL

apejysa
o1

(8 unr)
orw oy

LOCATION MAP -

3s.40H a3Yym jo
OIVN



1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

Agenda ltem 3

HAR/1123/10 — Mr M Evans

Retrospective application for the construction of timber decking across stream
and erection of close board fencing.

Bumble Barn, Church Lane, Harwell, OX11 0EZ

The Proposal

This application was originally presented to Committee on 17 December 2007, where it
was resolved to refuse planning permission, with reasons to be agreed at a future
meeting.

Consultations

Since the application was last considered by Committee the Council’s Principal
Drainage Engineer has stated ‘...providing that the decking was a clear span across
the ditch and access provision was provided for maintenance, then there is no
evidence to suggest that the decking proposal would increase the risk of flooding’.

Harwell Parish Council “Reiterates its former objections to this application, on the
basis that it may cause obstructions in the stream. Please confirm that permission has
now been sought from St Matthews Church for the decking to stand on church land”.

An Enforcement report in respect of the decking is included elsewhere on this agenda.

Recommendation

That planning permission be refused for the following reason:-

1. In the opinion of the District Planning Authority the construction of the decking
across the stream inhibits the necessary future maintenance of the
watercourse, which would have consequential flooding implications within the
vicinity of the site. As such, the construction of the decking is contrary to Policy
DC13 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011.

Page 6



2.0

2.1

Agenda ltem 5

NHI/2653/9 — Bellway Homes

Removal of condition 8 of outline permission NHI/2653/6-X for the provision of
car parking spaces along the east side of EIms Road.

Elms Road Nursery School, EIms Road, Botley, OX2 9JZ (North Hinksey Parish).

This application was considered by Committee on 26™ November 2007, when it was
recommended for approval. Committee however, resolved to defer the application to
enable a review to be carried out by an independent Traffic Consultant.

The Traffic Consultant has since reported his findings and has concluded that there is
no requirement for parking spaces to be provided along the east side of EIms Road. A
copy of the Consultant’s report is attached at Appendix 1. A copy of the previous
report is attached at Appendix 2. The minutes of the 26 November 2007 Meeting
are reported elsewhere on the agenda.

Recommendation

That planning permission to remove condition 8 of NHI2653/6-X be granted.

Page 7



14-JAN-2008 14:34 FROM GLANVILLE CONSULTANTS TO 540336 P.002

(j Glanville

FORMER ELMS ROAD NURSERY SCHOOL, ELMS ROAD, BOTLEY

PLANNING APPLICATION: NHI/2653/9
APPENDIX 1

Introduction

Bellw_ay. Homes has applied for permission to remove Condition 8 of outline planning
permission NHI/2653/6-X (granted on 6 October 2005) for the disposal of the Elms Road
Nursery School site for the purpose of residential development. Condition 8 states:

“Prior to the occupation of any of the dwellings hereby permitted, additional car parking
spaces shall be provided along the east side of EIms Road in accordance with a detailed
scheme which shall first have been submitted to and approved in writing by the District
Planning Authority.”

The original intention of Condition 8 of the outline permission was to provide additional
parking to alleviate peak hour congestion on Elms Road.

The application to remove Condition 8 was recommended for approval by Officers.
However, when it was considered by the Council's Development Control Committee on 26
November 2007 the Committee resolved to defer the matter for review by an independent
transport consultant.

Glanville Consultants has been appointed by Vale of White Horse District Council to review
the application. A site visit was carried out on Wednesday 19 December 2007 to assess the
transport conditions that prevail in the vicinity of the site in relation to the application. This
statement sets out Glanville Consultants’ view on the merits of the application to remove
Condition 8 of the outline permission.

Access & Parking Arrangements

The site is located immediately to the west of an elevated section of the A34 and adjacent to
West Way and Elms Road. Vehicular access to the site is proposed from Elms Read, at a
point approximately 80m from the junction with West Way. .

Elms Road is a cul-de-sac that provides access to around 18 residential properties, Botley
Primary School and Botley Medical Centre, A small turning head exists at the northern end
of Eims Road, at the entrance to the medical centre.

The site is in a sustainable location and accessible by a range of transport modes. Bus
services run past the site that combine to provide a frequent service into Oxford city centre.
Bus stops exist on both sides of West Way, less than 100m to the west of the junction with
Elms Road. There is a footway / cycleway on the north side of West Way across the
frontage of the site. The Elms Parade shopping centre, located on the south side of West
Way, is within easy walking distance of the site and provides a range of local facilities and
services.

Parking for staff is available within the school premises and parking for staff and patients is
available at the medical centre. The majority of the residential properties on Elms Road do
not have off-street parking, so residents and visitors have to park on-street. it is assumed
that the development site’s former use as a nursery school would have generated a level of
short-term parking demand that was not provided wholly on site and so led to overspill
parking on Elms Road. Therefore, the situation with regard to the availability of on-street
parking spaces should have improved since the closure of the nursery school.

TR271132/JB/003 P ag é/:8 December 2007



14-JAN-2008 14:34 FROM GLANVILLE CONSULTANTS TO 540396 P.003
"

APPENDIX 1

Parking is prohibited along the east side of EIms Road from West Way to a point beyond the
entrance to the primary school. Limited kerbside parking is available along the west side of
Elms Road. However, parking on some sections is prohibited from Monday to Friday
between 8am and 5pm. Some vehicles were observed to be parked illegally at the time of
the site visit, including within the turing head at the northern end of Elms Road.

Observations on site have confirmed that Eims Road becomes relatively busy during the
morning peak, in particular when parents drop off children at the primary school. The cul-de-
sac nature of EIms Road means that those dropping off have to turn around before driving
away. This is catered for by the turning head at the northern end of Elms Road.

Oxfordshire County Council has confirmed that there have been no reports of personal injury
road accidents in Elms Road in the 5-year period to 30 November 2007.

It is understood that Botley Primary School is working with the County Council to develop a
Travel Plan which will seek to reduce the level of car borne trips made to the school. This
should reduce the demand for on-street parking spaces,

An application for the approval of reserved matters was submitted by Bellway Homes in
September 2007 that proposes a total of 38 residential dwellings, a mix of 36 x two bed units
and 2 x one bed units. A total of 40 car parking spaces is proposed, comprising 38 spaces
for residents (representing a ratio of 1 space per dwelling) and 2 spaces for visitors.

Supplementary Planning Guidance adopted by Vale of White Horse District Council
suggests maximum parking levels for different types of development. In respect of
residential development outside of the Town Centre Policy Areas of Abingdon and Wantage,
the maximum standard is 1 space for one bed units and 2 spaces for two / three bed units.
On this basis, the maximum level of parking that could be provided for the Bellway Homes
development would be 74 spaces. The level of parking proposed (40 spaces) is well below
the maximum permitted by the Local Plan. However, given the site's sustainable location, it
is considered that the level of parking proposed will be sufficient to meet demand and should
not result in overspill onto Elms Road. It is understood that the level of parking proposed is
consistent with other recent developments in the local area.

It is unclear how the additional car parking spaces would be provided along the east side of
Elms Road, whether on-street or in a lay-by. Parking on both sides of Elms Road would
make manoeuvring more difficult, causing delay and giving rise to potential highway safety
issues. Additional parking could restrict visibility on exit from the development site and have
implications in terms of the safety of the proposed access.

The provision of additional parking in excess of that required to meet the demand of the
development could encourage additional car borne trips to Eims Road, thus exacerbating the
existing problems, Additional parking would also undermine the objectives of the Travel
Plan being developed by Botley Primary School.

Summary & Conclusion

The site is in a sustainable location with good access to public transport and local facilities.
It is considered that the level of parking proposed off-street for the residential development
will be sufficient to meet demand and should not result in overspill onto Elms Road.

The limited availability of parking spaces on Elms Road is a pre-existing problem that should
not be exacerbated by the proposed residential development. Furthermore, the
redevelopment of the former nursery school will eliminate the parking demand associated
with the site's former use.

TR271132/JB/003 December 2007

Pagé’39



14-JAN-2008 14:34 FROM GLANVILLE CONSULTANTS TO 540396 P.004

( APPENDIX 1

There is no evidence to suggest that the lack of availability of parking spaces on-street has
led to a road safety problem in Elms Road.

The provision of parking on the east side of Elms Road would make manoeuvring more
difficult, could restrict visibility on exit from the development site and may have implications
in terms of the road safety.

The provision of additional on-street parking for general use could encourage additional car
borne trips to the area and exacerbate the existing problems with regard to parking
availability.

Therefore, in conclusion, it is considered that Condition 8 of the outline planning permission
can be removed without adverse impact on road safety or the on-street parking situation.

TR271132/JB/003 Paélé 1 O December 2007



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

APPENDIX 2
COPY OF PREVIOUS REPORT

NHI/2653/9 — Bellway Homes

Removal of condition 8 of outline permission NHI/2653/6-X for the provision of
car parking spaces along the east side of EIms Road.

Elms Road Nursery School, EIms Road, Botley, OX2 9JZ (North Hinksey Parish).

The Proposal

This application seeks to remove condition 8 of outline planning permission
NHI/2653/6-X for residential redevelopment on the former nursery school site in
August 2005. The condition requires a scheme to be submitted to provide additional
car parking spaces on the east side of EIms Road.

The illustrative plan submitted with the outline application showed 41 spaces with a
likely number of 30 flats (21 x 2 bed and 9 x 1 bed). At the Committee Meeting,
Members expressed a need for additional parking spaces on Elms Road to seek to
alleviate ongoing parking problems associated with the neighbouring school during
peak hours. An application for the approval of reserved matters for 38 flats,
comprising of 36 x 2 bed and 2 x 1 bed units with 40 parking spaces has subsequently
been submitted and is reported elsewhere on this agenda.

A copy of the plan showing the location of the proposal and its access together with
the applicant’s supporting statement are attached at Appendix 1.

The application comes to Committee because North Hinksey Parish Council objects to
the application.

Planning History

The planning history of the site relates to alterations and new buildings for the school
and children’s centre, the last application being approved in September 2003 for new
general teaching classrooms, community room and support accommodation.

The outline planning application for residential development was permitted in October
2005. The reserved matters application was submitted in September 2007 and is
reported elsewhere on this agenda.

Planning Policies

Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011

Policies DC1, DC5, DC6, DC9 and DC14 (quality of new development) are relevant
and seek to ensure that all new development is of a high standard of design /
landscaping; does not cause harm to the amenity of neighbours; the development is
acceptable in terms of highway safety, and will not result in adverse surface water run-
off.

Consultations

North Hinksey Parish Council has objected to the application and their comments are
attached at Appendix 2.

Page 11



4.2

5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

The County Engineer has no objections and his full comments are attached at
Appendix 3.

Officer Comments

The main issue in this case is highway safety.

The original intention of the condition was to provide additional parking (approximately
4 spaces) on ElIms Road to help alleviate peak hour parking congestion. However, the
County Engineer has stated that there is no requirement in highway safety terms to
provide these spaces, and in fact such measures would undermine efforts to
encourage more sustainable methods of transport to and from the adjacent school. As
such, in the absence of support to retain the condition by the County Engineer, your
Officers do not consider that planning permission could reasonably by withheld on
highway safety grounds.

Recommendation

That planning permission to remove condition 8 of NHI2653/6-X be granted.

Page 12



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

Agenda Item 6

WAT/4336/3 — Mr & Mrs P Willis
Proposed erection of a rear conservatory.
Sharman Peter Group, 43A High Street, Watchfield, Swindon, Wilts.

The Proposal

This planning application seeks permission for the erection of a single storey
conservatory to the rear of this detached two storey property.

Extracts from the application plans are at Appendix 1.
The application comes to Committee as the Parish Council objects to the application.

Planning History

The building was erected in 1985 under permission WAT/4336/2 for the erection of
hairdressing salon with accommodation for staff. It replaced an existing hairdressing
salon which was demolished.

Planning Policies

Policy DC1 of the adopted Local Plan relates to design and its impact on the character
of the locality.

Policy D9 of the adopted Local Plan relates to the amenities of neighbouring
properties and the wider environment.

Consultations

Watchfield Parish Council objects to the application, stating that the proposal is:
“Far too large and too close to 43 High Street.”

One neighbour has raised objections to the proposal. Their comments are
summarised below:

i.  The proposal is too large for the plot, leaving little amenity space

ii.  The proposal will create a large commercial premises in a totally residential
area

ii.  The proposal would restrict light to the north elevation kitchen windows of 43
High Street

Officer Comments

This is a single storey conservatory, designed to match the existing building, and will
not be visible within the street scene. The design and scale are considered
appropriate, and the proposal does not adversely affect the character of the locality.
The conservatory will be further away from 43 High Street than the nearest part of the
existing building and will leave in excess of 40 square metres of garden, which is
considered sufficient to provide drying, storage and usable amenity areas.

Page 13



5.2

6.0

6.1

As a single storey development, with a pitched glass roof, the conservatory is only
2.5m high at its eaves, and 2.5m off the boundary with number 43. Therefore it is not
considered to overshadow or over dominate the neighbouring property. Existing
boundary fencing between the proposed conservatory and the neighbouring property
to the south (number 43), is at a level below the neighbour’s kitchen and rear lounge
window sill height. This could result in a two-way loss of privacy. The applicant has
agreed to remove the window in the south elevation and replace the door with a half
glazed, obscured glass door, to avoid this potential problem, and this is the subject of
condition 3 below.

Recommendation

It is recommended that planning permission be granted subject to the following
conditions:

1. TL1 — Time Limit
2. RE1 — Matching materials
3. Removal of window to south elevation. Replacement of door with half glazed door

glazed with obscured glass. Thereafter no additional windows shall be inserted in
the south elevation.

Page 14



L EISTING  =AR
_L ENVANT 10N

Zot @ TemE &
Peamel To Mgl
Ex . WothNPLoAT
T & loug

/

}
!

TPoPSeEN PeApr
L eVATIoN _

Brlrdce Ex. Wivdow
Wi Tl el Dook, (Fx.
LZNTELS Te ZEMAMJ)

] sSeno

APPENDIX 1

ez Wi
WaobfFLodT £
4 Ciowe TS
AATCH Ex.

FrofxSexn Sne

LrevaTion]

NOTES:

All dimensions must be checked on site and not
scated from this drawing.

Aci. GLAZING Te Re Te
BS Glole  * wiTH &
SKETY  GaD

Al ErecTlics To
AP vt Paet P
BUl_ G Pead & Te BS
&)

y—a
To Be T2ASCUCESNT
oy Calarihkts (W)

Jive. Fedha (wWiie)

- “L_,_ =

FroPaddeh: Sine

Lz ekTion

OVER BICK]

FeoPaSed K=aAl

CONSSOAEToRY

] Datg Revisions

© copytight

ERBINZERINE & BN i

INmUE TR

?WFT-":-“, B “p
L H
il

[ |

Ctient

M. aMes B wiels

Job Title

Peorokn Ceal
CorSERJXKTogY AT
d2a et SteeeT

T ; WhTeafiels  Sidopl
“}j | SNG 88Z
J | 7 1 Ceparghy, S —
) ‘ (\% | 8 ‘535 \(OGL: Drawing Title
: S DeTacd
0 ‘ &
E O 3 “l 8 pupose 7:52'
| HInisston of thg
L SoURVEY
| Seale oo oo
WAT/H,@ 56/3
Date Drawn by 22
0‘7/0(908/ Foe bt o7 ‘ :ﬁ%}k

_FProrPosed @/féooz AN

Dig. No. Rev.

GMBEBDI7924

Page 15

841 x 594mm A@



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

Agenda ltem 7

ECH/4121/3 — Mr P Spracklen

Demolition of existing flat roof garage. Erection of a replacement pitched roof garage.
(Re-submission)

Gable Cottage, Letcombe Hill, East Challow, OX12 9RW.

The Proposal

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a replacement pitched roofed garage on land at
Gable Cottage, Letcombe Hill, East Challow.

The proposed garage will replace an existing flat roofed garage building, but unlike the existing
garage, the car parking bays within the new garage will have no doors.

The building is to be constructed of an oak frame with oak cladding under a reconstituted stone
tile roof, and measures 5.9m x 5.9m x 5.5m high. Two rooflights are proposed on the rear roof
slope. Copies of the proposed plans are attached at Appendix 1.

The application comes to Committee as the Parish Council objects.

Planning History

Under reference ECH/4121/2, a previous application to erect a new replacement garage was
withdrawn on 21 June 2007. This proposed a replacement garage building 6.5 metres in height
with two dormer windows in the front elevation.

Planning Policies

Policy DC1 of the adopted Local Plan requires development to be of a high design quality in
terms of layout, scale, mass, height, detailing, materials and its relationship with adjoining
buildings and taking into account local distinctiveness.

Policy DC5 requires safe and convenient access and parking.
Policy DC9 seeks to discourage development that would harm the amenities of adjoining
properties or the wider environment in terms of, amongst other things, loss of privacy, daylight,

sunlight, dominance or visual intrusion.

Consultations

East Challow Parish Council — Object, see Appendix 2.

Two neighbour letters of objection — Overall height of garage remains excessive, overbearing
and will block out a considerable amount of light. There should be no blocking of public right of
way with contractors materials. Position of new garage would prevent maintenance of existing
neighbouring wall and cracking of new render on this wall and elsewhere on neighbouring land.

County Engineer — Concerned that any car parking provision in front of the garage may
overhang the highway boundary so as to cause obstruction to users of the highway.

Officer Comments

The application site is situated in a mature established residential area within East Challow.
Gable Cottage is a detached property situated on elevated ground above its existing garage and
the adjoining public right of way. It is the last property to the north of the public bridleway to
have vehicular access before the highway narrows to footpath width.

The proposed garage will have a pitched roof and will have a slightly larger footprint than the
existing flat roofed garage. It will allow two vehicles to park within the open fronted garage bays.

Page 16



5.3

5.4

6.0

6.1

At present, it is questionable how feasible it is to park two vehicles in the existing garage
because of the limited size of the existing garage door.

The roofspace of the proposed garage would be accessed via a door from the existing raised
garden of the cottage and is indicated to be used for storage purposes. Concern has been
expressed by the Parish Council and neighbours about the height of the proposed roof.
However, this is determined by the applicant’s wish to provide a 45° pitched roof on the garage,
a minimum pitch for artificial stone tiles. The roof will be some distance away from No. 1 Willow
Cottages opposite and will be adjacent to a blank elevation of Mokunsange, and rooflights are
only being provided on the rear roof slope. As a result, the impact of the roof on these
properties is not considered harmful. Indeed, from a visual amenity point of view, a pitched roof
is considered more desirable in this location than a flat roof.

In respect of the County Engineer’'s comments, as previously stated the new garage will have no
doors and 2 parking spaces for Gable Cottage are considered acceptable. As a result, parked
cars should not need to overhang the highway and cause an obstruction.

Recommendation

That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:
1. TL1  Time Limit — Full Application
2. MC2 Submission of Materials

3. No garage doors shall be provided on the building without the prior written consent of the
District Planning Authority.

4 Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995, no new windows or rooflights shall be inserted within the
southern roof slope of the garage or its eastern gable end without the prior grant of
planning permission.

Page 17



Planning Portal: Site Location Plan

APPENDIX 1

RPLANNING

PORTAL

Fesabank

OGN

Page 18
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planningportal/MapGenerateImageServlet 09/08/2007



—— AN
G SRR
3

SR

AR
R
AR

0 ‘\\&

R

AL
N
AR

AR

R
X Brany AN
W \3\ N
AR \ e R
TR & SRR N
R e BN
SRR S CATRIIRAS LA

Proposed replacement
garage

e

w




— T ~r o - e e o -~ e
Il]l]T!IJilIiIlJLlIJJJIILIll]l(ll\]l’"(T

T IR VN N 0 0O I N O 0 I :
TllellII[llI(lIIlL]IIT]:TlIi]L]IllTlll ¢
[ L L L T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T L T LT T T T T I TTT

| D N 0 O 0 A N U0 400 A 00 O
l|]|]IT¢iL]][J]III]TjTlleJllII']]ll—l}][
N N D A S A 0 0 0 Y A A
S A O 1 A 0 e 0 0 0 -

AR U A Y N 0 0 s O 0 0 0 0 0
I T LT T T L T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T I T T L L LT T
_LJLI[TII]T!]II!J[I![fl]lII}I‘I\I[IIL!LJ
0N I A I S N 0 0 M 5 0 0 0 O S O
lIITTTI)IL}]IJI!J']I[IIIIIIITIJT!]JlIiT]

R 0 0 S0 O O W 0 0 0 0 o
Timber bridge A0 A S A N Y 0 O 0 A A I T N
A 0 0 O 0 0 0 0 0 o
[T ITITIIITTITT] I B 0 0 O 10 1 S
B Ml S B A 10 0 0 Bt AR e A
Existin d L L e e e R G B R e A 11I;]1T|T111111111]11111111111‘111‘[‘11711;'t‘ & Lneof
XISt roun: 1 [47) ing
,e‘;,—ig—-————-— DS Y A 0 6 0 A A T 0 0 A 0 O 0 retainin
v : W 0 N A U 2 T T A 0 5 i existing
levet
—_
Existing
Retaining W
0 5 N 000 0 0 0 A A A 0 A
0 5 0 4 O 0 0 0 20 A0
0 S 0 S L 5 0 0 O 0
T [llLllJ_JllrlIII[IIl]l[LI&lJll'l(!]Illlllt]fllllll’LIILIITLTIIIIIJIL[IIIIT[T! Cot
T D5 000 A A U O 0 2 No Velux roof lights
I A S 5 A A 0 0 R O R I B 5~
TTITITTI O O 0 0 10 0= o I
T é[ili{lilllllllilllll oL S
] L N .
[ LITTTT I O RS O N A A O LT ITTTTT Line of retaining walil
O [ TT I T T T ITI I T ITT L O I W B
[T LLTTI [T T T T LI LIT LTI ] [TTTTT]
S S I
TTTTT I O 0 O O 1 O Tim ridge
188 0 6 A 0 0 0 5 5 0 0 A 0 1O
]I‘I!TII]\IIILIIITIFHJ]IITIIIllll[lrli}[I{IT[I‘[II[ILTLIll‘LlllL][Il[II]lT] n
1 5 0 Y A 0 0 VA 0 0 —EXisting ground Qak clad
A A 0 11 0 0 5 A 1 4 A O A A7 v level
HwLLITTHHH;JruHHm[nnulumﬁ
N T T 1 0 0 00 0 O 0 0 A
foe o o o e e o - o o o s o o o i it e D e e e e i g —
P——
150mm_
bricl
e e o s e s e e e s e SR A R T O e ———
e e e e oo e s e S s s e

REAR ELEVATION

Page 20



NV1d 50014 1Suid NV1d ¥0OO071d dNNOuoD

{

,Uocm__oEuu aq oy ebeseb Buipsixg

APPENDIX 1

IJOVIOLS

llem Atepunog Bunsixy

Page 21

oBpuq Jequill

&
iienn Buiuielay Bunsixsy

leAn Buuisiey Bunsixsg

ve==—na




1

\Qﬁ/ EAST CHALLOW PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Council Clerk
12 Shepherds Close
Grove, Wantage
OXON 0X12 ONX
Environmental Services Directorate Tel (Home) 01235 765327
VWHDC ’ (Work) 01865 273193
Abbey House :
Abingdon
OXON 0OX14 3JE
14™ October 2007
Dear Sir

ECH/01548/FUL Gable Cottage

East Challow Parish Council objects to Application ECH/01548/FUL. Demolition of existing garage &
erection of a replacement garage at Gable Cottage.

Planning officer Mr Ferries informed the Parish Council by email in June that the planning application
for the garage would be re-submitted with a maximum height of 4m, however the new drawings show a
height of 5.525m for the garage.

The Parish Council continues to be concerned at the height of the proposed building and the effect it will
have on the neighbouring properties. The proposed two storey pitched roof building will inevitably
reduce the light to the neighbouring properties of Willow Cottage and Mokundange. The proposed
garage is located to the east on the bank above Mokundange so it will be particularly badly affected. 20
Field Gardens to the north may also be affected.

The two velux windows and the bridge from the main property into the garage raise concerns that in the
future the storage space will be converted for residential, office or workshop use. It is noted that there is
access from the house to the upper storey via the bridge but no internal access from the garage.

The photograph appears to show that the existing garage is not wide enough for two cars, the floor space
has not been increased from the existing 24.5 sq m and the central pillars will narrow it further, it is
presumed the pillars are required to support the weight of the storage area above.

As the residents are often seen to be parking their vehicles on the pavement of Hedge Hill Road causing
an obstruction for pedestrians it is essential that the replacement garage is fit for purpose - i.e. wide
enough to accommodate two vehicles, one of which is a 4x4.

The applicant has answered no to q.5 “is the site adjacent to a public right of way”, this is incorrect as the
access from the property onto Vicarage Hill is over a bridleway.

This bridle path is a heavily used path, it leads directly to the local primary school and is used by
children with/without adult supervision. It is also used by pedestrians with pushchairs, cyclists and
horses as it is the shortest route from the west side of the village to Wantage and King Alfreds School.
Vehicle movements will present a danger to pedestrians etc. The visibility for vehicles reversing from the
garage onto the footpath needs to be checked as the sides of the path are very steeply banked and
overgrown west of the garage access, there are overhanging trees which make the path dark at all times.

It may not be a planning consideration but there is little or no space for the storage and securing of
building materials on the property. It is inevitable that the path will be blocked by skips, tradesman’s
vehicles and delivery lorries which will greatly inconvenience local residents and may pose health and
safety risks. The public footpath will be running through a building site during demolition and
construction.

A risk assessment is required to ensure passersby and other residents properties are not put in danger

during demolition and construction.
Page 22 APPENDIX 2



FEAST CHALLOW PARISH COUNCIL

The side wall of Willow Cottage forms the edge of the public footpath level with the garage and could be
damaged by large vehicles maneuvering in a tight space. Public liability insurance needs to be in place
for the period of construction. ‘

After residents complaints the Parish Council has been in contact with Oxfordshire County Council
regarding the poor state of the tarmac surface of the Childrey bridle path. We have been told there are
insufficient funds to maintain it properly as it is regarded as low priority. Heavy delivery vehicles will
inevitably cause damage to the path which is designated as an “unspecified path” and not built to
roadway standards. If permission is granted there needs to be a condition that any damage to the surface
must be repaired at the applicants expense.

The Parish Council would prefer the garage to be replaced with a similar flat roofed garage but should
planning permission be granted for a pitched roof the Parish Council strongly requests that the planning
permission specifies that the upper storey can only be used for storage in perpetuity. We would not wish
to see it converted to another use in the future.

APPENDIX 2

Yours sincerely
Anne Greig (Miss)
Clerk to East Challow Parish Council

Page 23



1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

Agenda ltem 8

WAT/13873/5 — Mr K Bright
Erection of a detached double carport.
Ladys Close, 27 High Street, Watchfield, SN6 8SZ

The Proposal

This application seeks planning permission for the erection of a detached carport located
to the south-east of the existing dwelling, which measures 5.7 metres wide by 5.7 metres
deep, with an eaves height of 2.1 metres and a ridge height of 4 metres. A copy of the
site plans and application drawings are at Appendix 1.

The application comes to Committee due to an objection received from Watchfield Parish
Council.

Planning History

Two planning applications have been approved on the existing dwelling. Application
WAT/13873 for a ‘Flat roof extension’ was approved in December 1994, and
application WAT/13873/1 for ‘Alterations to ground floor and bedrooms at first floor’
was approved in July 2003.

Planning application WAT/13873/2 for the ‘Erection of a 4-bed detached house’ to be
located to the south-west of the existing dwelling was withdrawn in February 2007.

Planning application WAT/13873/3 for the ‘Erection of a detached four bedroom
house’ located to the south-west of the existing dwelling was approved in July 2007. A
copy of the approved plans are at Appendix 2.

There is an on-going application for the ‘Erection of a detached four bedroom house and
detached car port (plot 3) (WAT/13873/4), located to the north-east of the existing
dwelling, which is considered elsewhere on this agenda.

Planning Policies

Policy DC1 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan refers to the design of new
development, and seeks to ensure that development is of a high quality and takes into
account local distinctiveness and character.

Policy DC9 of the Local Plan refers to the impact of new development on the amenities
of neighbouring properties and the wider environment in terms of, among other things,
loss of privacy, daylight or sunlight, and dominance or visual intrusion.

Policy DC5 of the Local plan seeks to ensure that safe and convenient access can be
provided to and from the adjoining highway network. These aims are also outlined in
Policy T8 of the adopted Oxfordshire Structure Plan 2016.

Consultations

Watchfield Parish Council objects to the application, stating “The Council strongly
objects. Out of keeping with the surrounding area. Objections also to
overcrowding on the site”.

The County Engineer initially raised concerns regarding the position of the proposed

Page 24



4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

6.0

6.1

boundary  treatment and the impact on vision splays for egressing vehicles.
Following discussions with the agent the proposed position of the fencing has
been amended which overcomes these initial concerns.

One letter has been received from a neighbour, but refers to health and safety issues
respect to the existing Leylandii trees on the boundary not the proposed carport.

Officer Comments

The main issues in determining this application are the impact on the street scene, the
potential impact on neighbouring properties, and the impact on highway safety.

Given the proposed position and scale of the carport, which is located 15 metres away
from the footpath to the north-east of the site, and the fact that it will be viewed within the
context of the existing dwelling, your Officers consider that the impact on the visual
amenity of the area is acceptable.

In respect to the potential impact on neighbouring properties, the proposed carport is
located more than 10 metres away from the properties to the south-east of the site, and
given the size of the proposal it is not considered that the amenities of neighbouring
properties would be harmed in respect to overshadowing or over dominance.

As stated above, initial concern was raised by the County Engineer in respect to the
impact of the proposed boundary fence on vision splays for egressing vehicles. The
position of this fence has now been amended in light of these comments enabling
visibility to be provided to the satisfaction of the County Engineer. In order to ensure that
visibility remains it is recommended that this be conditioned (see Condition 3 below), and
the carport to be conditioned to remain as such to ensure that adequate parking remains
for the dwelling (see Condition 4 below).

Recommendation

That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:-

1. TL1 Time Limit — Full Application.

2. MC2 Submission of Materials (Samples).

3. HY10 Visibility (access).

4. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that
order) the carport hereby permitted shall be retained as such and shall not be

adapted for living purposes without the prior grant of planning permission.

5. MC20 Amended Plans.

Page 25



APPENDIX 1

s 0o
Y12-890¢ T4/ w80/ Lo

= s v
hf et/ awn

suzon|  mreorosz

553 [HOIME N N 10
TT3HHOLYM
13IMISHOIH 26 10Td

SNYd NOLLYIOT 3 YOO 'LNOAYT

T g

..

DOSERU-GAPLO —: X¥4  VLIEOI-ORYIO — T
430 L108 TSI ‘CRORCIONGH
INYT PVHIUVHO "ISNIOH NOLWO
SYOAIANNS DNIQIINE
ANV TVHNLO3LIHONY

N 91 $ 3 0
Q804¥IONNH

0GCi:l  8[bos

133481S HOIH LT

NV1d NOILVIO1

BRI

10 $8p0Q puE SUOEIYOGAS PIBDUBIS
usiug ‘suosinBay Bujpyng 1somy

o L A10uwoa 0} SHRBP LOKONASLIS
Y “SEJUBLILIOT 3iOM Bi0jBq SIAPDRNLAD
U Aq BYs-uO PeYoeya Bq Of SyEEp
LORINASUOO DUR SUCISUSUAD ‘SIS [Ty

S3UON

83391s Koy

ey A7 LT

00G71 3jb3s

13341S HOIH /L2
NY1d %0078

ONISIX3

</

133418 Hoyy

STONE WaLL

T

eox\ LT
sosany [ 77T
R TN
.. ooday |

f\

(002*001) ¥OIAVE TIANNE ‘0§
INM3NYG STIVHSHYW — SHOWVS
(009%0SY) SAVIS NIAY NMONE
430WD STIVHSHYA — SNIAVd

Pora,
ncicm

03D buiuy

uoid usdo

00¢:1

300G

13341S HOIH /2
LNOAVT 3LS

Bupsixa yobw o
jfox suois Mau

3

2

o

}24

5

B [

3SMOH e
H

MIN N H
T

2

H

Pt
»
——

AN . .
F.T T LT, peysloweq
< {29 9}

- $60IBY
prarog |/

3ISNOH
ONHSIX3

I

New1.8 Ciose Boord Fence

oned

ua_buneny

29uRy papioog asopy

e

L0

Page 26




S\ bs 9L VIO J00T13 ONNOED

U 0¢-8902 '
J)/A-lr.wm/ DT sw bs GovE V0 SO0 QNODS swobs pZ2 vio  FO0TI 391

l,th/,umJ /D/FO ﬂ m

| D
G wovspeg /Apnis .QI D
’ MOPUIM
, .U + woo.pag sundruz pajsasy ~||\_, /
B - |
e [T 7 0

¢ woospeg ||

" T

"bs3 1HOMA K N o}
TTEHHOLYM
LIMISHOM L2 'S 10

HOd HYD ® 38NOH MIN (3S0dOkd

i e

Ll
]

SHOAZAYNS ONIAUNE
ANV IYHNLOTLIHONY

N 921 s 3 a

APPENDIX 1

Q¥03439NNH w _
|
)
05901
NOIIVAITI ON3 NOUVATTI INOST NOIVATTY ON3 NOILV, INO¥F
H : . : r - R T A
D 1 — ] a1 i mm
- ] - N
i £ 8
= mij=s ‘ H L i ety
i & NPRTS \
MOV als 1
STUL IMONYH SKTH08 s ozmlzuﬁ '3
ANvS zoswaom(m ONVS NMOHB
- u30N3Y
ALHM
ey

an
L1

; 7 m_ 0 m coioe

NMOXE ONYI03Y

.% Q30v4 ONvS =

NMO¥E ONVIG3Y

ERERIE Awuos 3w NOIVASTS ovavD

EUORDAF |V

\ /
N / N
~ 4
~ .
\ .
N d
\, e
N\ e
~ % Z
NS
x
m} p O
VN
‘SO0 d AN
. ~
/
/
/
-

UORSNISUCD PUE SUOISLALUD ‘SIBASE Y

Page 27

S3ION
(-



H 8902

0108902 7

MIGRON_ IRV

o 03001

021-KR 0021
Gudan | 38 wenia

v

™s L '
pr &cman_ng 0810} s -
TIEHHOLYM
13ISHOMH 22
SNY1d NOLLYD0T B Y008 ‘1N0AYT
it i) m\ m_.wm; 14O
OCATRI-89¥I0 = XYi  ¥Z¥IE9-BOYI0 -~ WL
130 0198 e BT JE\ m0®00\ LO
SHOAIAHNS ONIGUNE
ANY TIVHNLIDFLHDYEY
N © 1 S 3
GYO4YIONNH

RETE |

G oM

RECTO

SR
cEs D

et

Tt WO

NG SERV!

00T} 8ipss

13381S HOH LZ
1NOAVT 311S

APPENDIX 2

HEWATT

0sZi71 8pds

L
PLANNI

parowsy
E[B5T

$qruug
133MES HOIH (T

NVid NOIIVO0

e
ss019

Lo 0008

1334IS_HOM 12
NVTd 30718

Bay Bunsl

!
ll
1

@roi9 . wav.r\uva O
i I i e e N

SMIK 3H.

s161M0g

RN
T ioog w0 €0 7 !
- Sauss P

IO
sso18)
uadg

gom_sight fine.

uzumo 14buides
8} jo uaissitwiad 1oud

8s0dind Jay1o Aue 10}
8y jo Adod € ednbas o
BUL YU 8OURRIONIR U
1o 0 paures Buag S e
HOBUD O} PUB “SBUIBYDS STIOINBIT LM L
jann B eredwod o ‘'sasodind uo “T
10f Adod ® uid JO/pUR [RHUMOD

N0A “{Lp UDHIIS) B35} 10V StuIRg pue subisag
‘Woukdos ew Aa pepaiond | Dumeip syt

WSt =005
wSL =062
woe =005
‘gonoeld wei =002
10 53p07) pUB SUOKESYISATS PIBPUEIS wg =001
4stg ‘suoienBey Buining 1seie| we=094
8 UM Aduuod o) SHIBl2p LoRINNSUCD

Y "SEOUSILIOS 3JOM B10{3G SIGIBIU0D
8l A7 eys-u0 paxdaYDd 89 0} s{elap
UDIISNASULOD PUB SUDISURUWID 'SBA3] Iy

S3LON




o 890 =
S - =
8206902 SA
ey AN DNIYHT. . L ,\._, w\n, W
Eoag k| <
! I - i | T
BBB&Q_E.%E vy IWS . -, ; o ,f,, r\n\‘wm m Nﬂ.
T s st ?
T oo 2o m| =
e 3 =
LS3HIS HOM 12 ﬂ z1ggl \ Ly =E W 2
3NOH MIN G33040Hd Ang] 200 = g
T e Wﬁ OOT\O i < 2 §0013 15803 §5013 ANNO¥D
0OSETRI-SORI0 —* Xvd VZYERG-BRNO = TL w
A30 L1585 TUHSNIY 'CUORIONTH M
BNV MYHNNVHD T3SNOH NGIUHD =
SUCAZAUNS ONIIUNE
ANV IWVHNLID2L1HDYEY e

N 951 8 32 0 "
Q804HIONNH

APPENDIX 2

wooy ol

o e

: -Wﬂ 2 woospen

=] ]

bt — ]

NOIVAITE 3015 NOTIVAITY uv3d NOILVATIZ 34IS

1 DD %_.
o

L
L

innmli

L

WL = 00574
wgs =052
woe = 005°4
BRI wel =002t
10 S3p07 puUR SUGKRAYISBAG PIEPUTIG we =001
usiug "suoiienBays Bulping isate} we= 094
841 Uim A(GWI00 0} SIESEp UBHONTSUOa

Y 'SA0UBLILIDT %I0M B10JBq SICIIBILOD
o Aq eyis-uo payoaya eg o} sirEian

el pUi a
LONATUISLIAO PUTE SUOISUAWP 'S{BAB| Y

‘ybudden ow Aq pewaioid s Bumeip Sup L
SALON




1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

Agenda ltem 9

ABG/18589/5 & ABG/18589/6-LB

Erection of an open sided shelter at rear of the property. Replace one rear
window with doorway.

The Brewery Tap, 40-42 Ock Street, Abingdon, OX14 5BZ.

The Proposal

These two applications seek planning permission and listed building consent for the
erection of an open sided shelter at the rear of the property for the use as a smoking
shelter and the replacement of a rear window with a door. The property is a Grade Il
listed building and is located within the Abingdon Conservation Area. A design and
access statement, together with a location plan, proposed floor plan and elevations
are at Appendix 1.

Amended drawings have been submitted which show the repositioning of the
proposed open sided smoking shelter 2.6 metres away from the rear of the property.
This is to ensure the smoking shelter will meet the new relevant regulations, with at
least 50% of the walls having to be permanently open.

The applications come before Committee as the Town Council has objected.

Planning History

Previous planning and listed building applications similar to the current applications
were refused in June 2007. The refused plans and decisions are at Appendix 2. They
was refused on the grounds that the size and design of proposed shelter would have
had a harmful impact on the setting of the Listed Building and it did not preserve or
enhance the character of the Abingdon Conservation Area.

Planning Policies

Policies DC1, HE1 and HE4 of the adopted Local Plan seeks to ensure that all new
development is of high standard of design, and does not have a harmful impact on the
character and setting of a listed building and the character and appearance of the
Conservation Area.

Consultations

Abingdon Town Council objects to the applications for the following reason: “Town
Council felt that the proposals detracted from the listed building and therefore would
be out of keeping with the present structure and area. Structure does not comply with
new smoking regulations which state 50% of structure must remain open”.

The Conservation Officer has no objection and considers that this scheme is a big
improvement on the previous refused scheme. It is not unusual for buildings of this
character and appearance to have a Victorian style glass extension as either canopies
or covered walk ways.

Deputy Director (Environmental Health): The smoking shelter should not be enclosed
or substantially enclosed no objections to the amended plans.

Page 30



4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

6.0

6.1

6.2

One letter of objection has been received from local residents raising the following
concerns: Potential increase of noise and disturbance caused by customers using the
smoking shelter in all weathers and at night.

Officer Comments

The main issues to consider in determining these applications are whether the
proposal will harm the historic fabric or setting of the listed building or harm the
character or appearance of the conservation area.

The proposed open sided smoking shelter will be located 2.6 metres away from the
rear elevation of the property. It will measure 3. 8 metre wide by 6 metres long with a
pitched clear glazed roof with aluminium glazing bars and supported by four columns.
All components will be finished in matt black.

Officers consider that the design, colour and materials of the proposed shelter would
not detract from the character or setting of the listed building or the overall character of
the Abingdon Conservation Area. The reasons for refusing the previous proposal on
these grounds have been satisfactorily addressed by the current proposal.

The Town Council has raised the issue of the proposal not meeting the new smoking
regulations which state that 50% of structure’s walls must remain open. The amended
drawings now meet this requirement.

Although a neighbour has raised the issue of possible noise and disturbance arising
from the use of the shelter, your Officers do not consider that, due to its small size and
location, this could constitute a reasonable ground for withholding planning
permission.

Recommendation

ABG/18589/5

That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:
1. TL1  Time Limit

2. MC20 Amended Plans

3. Materials

ABG/18589/6-LB

That Listed Building Consent be granted subject to the following conditions:
1. TL4 Time Limit -Listed Building/Conservation Area Consent
2. MC20 Amended Plans

3. Materials

Page 31



Page 32



Ordnance

Survey®

R
' A Y b
b b3 & &
(a2 Q W
g § § g
197125m Y//)/‘ 197125m
197 toum 197 10om
Church 3
\
197000m 197000m
v v \
A !
ol
b
1y !
RN
by \\ PR
e
' e
t ! //
Wby
) | V2 | A I
t !
i
o
t \ 211051
196925m 196925m

WSECEYY

Produced 28.03.2007 from the Qrdnance Survey National

Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision

available at this date. ® Crown Copyright 2007.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey,

Ordnance Survey and the 0S Symbol are registered
trademarks and OS Sitemap is a trademark of
Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency

of Great Britain.

The representation of a road. track or path is no
evidence of a right of way.

The representation of features as lines is no evidence
of a property boundary.

Metres
0 20 40
| O Y ] 2 ]
| I e

Scale 1:1250

Supplied by: Qutlet User
Serial number: 00004900
Centre coordinates: 449435 197025

Further information can be found on the
0OS Sitemap Information leaflet or the
Ordnance Survey web site:

www.othatgev@cs uk

ARG /ss=q/s

The Brewery Tap

40-42 Ock Street

Abingdon, Oxon, OX14 582




T2/ 030 [

SRR S gt el TRYG oo n anesss Seeas -
_ s%@&; TEERRLY, | woa] € . o B o 4va SoN01
| ﬁH UHU e iy toors | 2 ; | 1. ik .
! ! ° — Sabs 1 .
L uopeynsuog L00z¥deg wsl| L ) c1
i
i
b e ‘JJ,M
i I
"
X Mﬁ
| —— ¢
m D i \mu.m‘ : g \wmow 5T
= o Sosgee || T v
* e ! . NIHOLIM T
o « 5 [
e \ o Jeap ﬂoev\\rax w : ) !
P waor «kwwaqe Soviwa > Vi 1 camoop Bunenee po 1895 | rrt—— 4 w
oC g NOAYIeE ~ (pepwner Puygiy anchis R _
A =/t O, e 1 ,_,1 wed 180 - P 5
, A FYOLS i o //_
e

<
|
e
-]
|
{

NG I :

. 3
. . 3
. - [ S e —— Mn
1 : ° e WAY _ .M W
A q e : ; :
) o 3
i i i m
Al : . s . L
o T ! i 4 s T $IN3O
S kRl 2 ,
)#A/ S U.!ﬂlfl«dwm.\, e wpng : . m v
= _ o _ . SENS YD ot mi}mw
/%\ al t _‘ N

eesy Bupjuug OpISINO

\WYA38 % ———
Sjromamswh s ho & “Movioye v

* Roddo

_ o y om& v WO YR Ppg ~
g J
: n ®O%e W59 -
-, ; 3 - - S S
| | |
2 ont o | _
4 * m V
. i _ il |
“re sy P -~
N LB $as |
uu:.&&\ m_ ;
P2 g y y - ,
i MG RO _"
R T 7 “..
> Lo g
s e . b ;NLITI.I\/”!\.” Hrlll[L




. APPENDIX 2
Brewery Tap, 40-42 Ock Street, Abingdon.

Smoking Shelter Design & Access Statement.

This is a revised application following previous refusal.

The design has been modified to lessen the impact on the existing building and now
comprises a simple conservatory type clear glass roof with architectural aluminium
glazing bars, hipped at the end closest to the main building, the whole supported off
brackets on three sides off the existing building and the open end supported on an
ornamental steel frame. All components finished matt black.

These are changes that have been agreed with the Planning and Listed Building team
officers.

There is no car parking within the site area so no comment is made regarding the
affect on staff or public parking arrangements (ie Part 2 Planning is not considered to
apply).

The proposal also includes a revision to the access to the cellar ie to move it away
from the proposed smoking area, for this it is proposed to change one rear window to
a doorway closer to the delivery point.

ABs/|BS=4 /s

Page 35



APPENDIX 2

h

e

24S ¥1XO

UOPSUIQY 19948 o0 ¢b — OF 'de], Alomaig oy,

-Je SUNSIXa Se UONEAI[D 160y

e85 /=

Page 36



3

APPENDIX 2

Pl Vale

of White Horse C O py

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
NOTICE OF REFUSAL

To
Mr M Heritage
c/o GJC Plans
(Mr G Caudle)
46 Church Lane
Drayton
Abingdon
Oxon
0X14 4J3

Application No: ABG/18589/3

Proposal;
Erection of an open sided shelter at rear of property. Replace one rear with
doorway

Address:
The Brewery Tap 40 - 42 Ock Street Abingdon Oxon OX14 5BZ

DATE OF DECISION: 26th June 2007

The Vale of White Horse District Council, in pursuance of powers under the Above
Act, hereby REFUSE to permit the above development in accordance with the plans
and application submitted by you, for the reasons specified hereunder:

1 In the opinion of the District Planning Authority, the proposed open sided shelter
by reason of its size and design would have a harmful impact on the setting of the
Listed Building and would not preserve or enhance the character of the Abingdon
Conservation Area. As such the proposal is contrary to the adopted Vale of White
Horse Local Plan to 2011 in particular policies DC1, HE1 & HE4.

Rodger Hood

Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy)
Vale of White Horse District Council, Abbey House, Abingdon, 0X14 3JE ( )
Telephone (01235) 520202 Fax (01235) 540396 -

INVEETOR IN PEOPLE

Page 37



APPENDIX 2

VALE OF WHNTE Hors p
PLANNING SERVICES w___w__mmqﬁuummm—

0 CuhLare Droon segdon. OK14 48

bttt ]
~GENER AL GROUND PLooR. RAN- :

~HELTER. DETML - Seale I/5D. -

07/00723/FUL  ABG/18589/3

Page 38



Agenda Item 10

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 135/07

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0
4.1

5.0

Wards Affected — Abingdon Ock Meadow, and Harwell

REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR
TO THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE
28" January 2008

Enforcement Programme

Introduction and Report Summary

This report seeks the approval of Committee to take enforcement action in three new

cases.

The contact Officer for this report is Paul Yaxley, Enforcement Officer (01235 540352).
paul.yaxley@whitehorsedc.co.uk.

Recommendations

(a)

(b)

(c)

that authority be delegated to the Deputy Director (Planning and Community
Strategy) in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice Chair of the Development
Control Committee to take enforcement action against Mr Allmond of 5 The
Orchids, Chilton, to remove the unauthorised elements of the development in
breach of condition 4 of Notice of Permission CHI/17313/2 if he considers it
expedient to do so.

that authority be delegated to the Deputy Director (Planning and Community
Strategy) in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice Chair of the Development
Control Committee to take enforcement action against Mr & Mrs Peacock of 8
Wordsworth Road, Abingdon, to remove the unauthorised 2.2m high fence and
shed adjacent to a highway, if he considers it expedient to do so.

that authority be delegated to the Deputy Director (Planning and Community
Strategy in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice Chair of the Development
Control Committee to take enforcement action against Mr Evans of Bumble
Barn, Harwell, to secure the removal of the unauthorised timber decking over a
stream, if he considers it expedient to do so.

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strategies and Policies

The content of this report is in line with objectives A, C and D of the Council's Vision

Statement.

This report relates to Enforcement Strategies 13, 14, 15 and 16 and complies with
Enforcement Policies E2 and E3.

Background Papers

Application numbers; CHI/17313/2, ABG/9152/2 and HAR/1123/10.

Mr P Allmond, 5 The Orchids, Chilton, Oxon, OX11 0QP- CHI/17313/2

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\6\5\Al100008569\JAN28CHI5TheOrchidsABG8WordsworthHARBumbleBarn0.doc
Produced by Democratic Services CMN/29/01/08
Page 39



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

55

5.6

Number 5 The Orchids is a semi detached property situated in an estate to the south of
the village of Chilton (site plan attached as APPENDIX1). Planning permission
[CHI/17313/2] was granted on the 11" January 2007 for ’Conversion of existing side
extension into new dwelling and subdivision of plot’.

An initial site visit was made to this property 10" October 2007 as a result of concerns
raised by local residents that the development was not being built in accordance with the
approved plans. It was observed that an additional dormer window had been constructed
on the front (north west) elevation and 2 velux roof light windows inserted in the roof on
the rear (south east) elevation.

It was also observed that other changes to window and door details on both front and
rear elevations had been made. Internal changes have been made to the approved
floor plans, in particular the creation of an additional room in the roof/loft space. The
property currently however remains a 3 bed dwelling.

These changes are in direct breach of condition 4 of notice of permission CHI/17313/2,
which states;

“Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development Order 1995) (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order), there
shall be no extension or external alteration to the dwelling hereby permitted including
the insertion of any window or roof light and no ancillary structures or buildings shall
be erected within the curtilage of any dwelling without the prior grant of planning
permission.”

This condition was imposed to safeguard the amenities of neighbouring properties, so
enabling the local authority to consider whether planning permission should be granted
for particular extensions and alterations in relation to policies DC1 and DC9 of the
adopted Local Plan. The dormer window is considered to be somewhat ‘top heavy’,
visually intrusive in context with the street scene and is not in keeping with similar
properties in the vicinity. The addition of the dormer and the velux windows has
increased the potential for overlooking to both the front and rear of the property therefore
harming the amenity of neighbouring properties.

Mr Allmond has twice been advised by letter that planning permission is required for the
changes to the development as the condition above states, and that the development as
such, is unauthorised. Mr Allmond’s agent contacted the Council on the 20™ November
2007, seeking confirmation (which was given) that it is possible to make an application
via the Planning Portal, but to date no application has been received.

The additional dormer structure and velux windows are unauthorised and are in direct
breach of the restrictive condition and for the reasons stated above it is considered
expedient in this case to secure their removal or to adapt the development to comply
with the terms of the planning permission. This recommendation to take enforcement
action could, if implemented, amount to an interference with Mr Allmond’s right to respect
for his home under Article 8 of the European Convention on Human Rights. The dormer
and additional velux windows are contrary to Policies DC1 and DC9 of the adopted Vale
of White Horse Local Plan. Therefore, this interference is considered to be proportionate
to the harm that would be caused if the unauthorised elements of the development were
allowed to remain. Enforcement action is considered to be justified and in the public
interest.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\6\5\Al100008569\JAN28CHI5TheOrchidsABG8WordsworthHARBumbleBarn0.doc
Produced by Democratic Services CMN/29/01/08
Page 40



6.0 Mr_ & Mrs Peacock, 8 Wordsworth Road, Abingdon, Oxon, OX14 5NY-
ABG/9152/2

6.1 Number 8 Wordsworth Road is a detached property situated on a corner plot where
the junction of Wordsworth Road meets Tennyson Drive (site plan attached as
APPENDIX 2). An initial visit was made on 5™ January 2007 as a result of concerns
from local residents regarding the erection of a 2.2m high fence adjacent to a highway.
On the visit your Officers were advised that a retrospective planning application was
going to be submitted.

6.2 A retrospective application (ABG/9152/2) for ‘a 2.2m high close boarded fence to north
and east boundaries’ was subsequently refused on the 27" February 2007. This
decision was appealed, and in the Inspector's decision letter (copy attached as
APPENDIX 3), dated the 24™ December 2007, he gave 8 reasons for dismissing the
appeal. Enforcement action is now, therefore, required to secure the removal of the
fence.

6.3 Adjacent to the fence and in the garden of 8 Wordsworth Road there is a shed,
approximately 3m x 4m. As it projects forward of the side wall of the house which
faces Tennyson Drive, it is not ‘permitted development’. It is believed that this shed
replaced a much smaller shed in the same location which was previously hidden by
the section of hedge removed prior to the erection of the unauthorised fence. The shed
was not included in the retrospective planning application, despite the fact that Mr and
Mrs Peacock have been advised in previous correspondence that it requires planning
permission.

6.4 This recommendation to take enforcement action, could if implemented, amount to an
interference with Mr & Mrs Peacock’s right to respect their home under Article 8 of the
European Convention on Human Rights and Article 1 of the First Protocol. However
for the reasons stated in the Inspector’'s decision (attached as APPENDIX 3) it is
considered expedient to take enforcement action to remove the fence and the shed
which are contrary to Polices DC1 and H24 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local
Plan. Enforcement action is considered to be justified and in the public interest.

7.0 Mr M Evans, Bumble Barn, Church Lane, Harwell, Oxon, OX11 7PR- HAR/1123/10

7.1 Committee may recall that at its meeting on the 17" December 2007, it was resolved
to refuse the ‘Retrospective application for the construction of timber decking across
stream and erection of close board fencing’ with reasons to be agreed at a subsequent
meeting (see APPENDIX 4). The application was made retrospectively, in order to try
and regularise the situation. This report now seeks authority for the removal of the
unauthorised decking and fencing.

7.2 ltis considered expedient to initiate enforcement proceedings to secure the removal of
the decking and fencing across the stream at Bumble Barn. This recommendation to
take enforcement action, could if implemented, amount to an interference with Mr
Evan’s right to respect his home under Article 8 of the European Convention on
Human Rights and Article 1 of the First Protocol. However, as the decking crosses the
stream and inhibits the future maintenance of the stream, with consequential flooding
implications in the locality, contrary to Policy DC13 of the adopted Local Plan,
Enforcement action in this case is considered to be justified and in the public interest.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\6\5\Al100008569\JAN28CHI5TheOrchidsABG8WordsworthHARBumbleBarn0.doc
Produced by Democratic Services CMN/29/01/08
Page 41



RODGER HOOD
DEPUTY DIRECTOR (PLANNING AND COMMUNITY STRATEGY)

TIM SADLER
STRATEGIC DIRECTOR

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\6\5\Al100008569\JAN28CHI5TheOrchidsABG8WordsworthHARBumbleBarn0.doc
Produced by Democratic Services CMN/29/01/08
Page 42



APPENDIX 1

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s MapExplorer 2.0 - hitp://www.esriuk.com

Page 43



APPENDIX 2

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s MapExpiorer 2.0 - http:/fwww.esriuk.com

Page 44



APPENDIX 3

- ] N
Appeal Decision it o g
Temple Quay House

. < 2The S
Site visit made on 10 July 2007 Temple Quay

Bristol BS1 6PN

. ‘mo173726372
by DB Leemmg : email:enquiries@pins.gsi:g-
. ) ov.uk

‘an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State ~  Date: 3 August 2007
for Communities and Local Government . .

Appeal Ref- APP/V3120/A/07/2035839
8 Wordsworth Road, Abingdon, Oxfordshire OX14 SNY

» The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
against a refusal to grant planning permission.

» The appeal is made by Mr & Mrs R Peacock against the demsnon of Vale of White Horse
District Council.

* The application Ref ABG/9152/1, dated 30 October 2006, was refused by notice dated 5
December 2006.

* The development proposed is an extension.

Decision
1. I dismiss the appeal.
Reasons

2. The appeal property is a detached house on a corner plot within a residential .
area characterised by terraced and semi- detached homes. The proposed
extension would significantly increase the size of the property, emphasising its
different form and appearance to the prevailing local pattern of development.

3. Although the submitted scaled plan (drawing 770-03 Rev. A) appears to show
that no part of it would be less than 1m from the highway boundary, the
extension would result in the property appearing well forward of the frontages
of the adjacent houses on Tennyson Drive, which are staggered back. This
would make the property stand out most conspicuously across these frontages
and more generally in views from the east along this road.

4. 1 have taken note of the fact that there is another detached house across the
junction, which is partly forward of the regufar building line of the nearest
properties on the other side of Tennyson Drive. However, with the addition of
the extension, the appeal property would be much closer than this property to
the highway, creating a noticeably unbalanced effect at the junction. As a
result of its forward position to the highway I consider that the extension would
be unduly conspicuous, unacceptably reducing the existing sense of space at
the junction and within the surroundings. It would thus fail to comply with
Policies DC1 and H24 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan, which
seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect those attributes
that make a posntlve contribution to the character of the locality and, in
particular, that the scale, massing and positioning of extensions would not
result in a dwelling of design and appearance that would cause demonstrable
harm to the character and appearance of the surroundings. '

Page 45



Appeal Decision APB/v3120/A/07/2035839

5. I note the appellants’ references to other properties with extensions within the
area. However, each case must be dealt with on its-merits and I consider that
these other examples do not therefore set a precedent for the present
proposal.

6. I also note the personal circumstances that have led the appellants to seek
planning permission for the extension. However, I consider that these do not
outweigh the objections to the development outlined above.

7. For the reasons given above and having regard to all other matters raised, I
conclude that the appeal should be dismissed.

David Leeming

INSPECTOR

Page 46



1.0

1.1

1.2
1.3
20

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

42

APPENDIX 4
| Agenda ltem 10

HAR/1123/10 — Mr M Evans

Retrospective application for the construction of timber decking across stream and
erection of close bcard fencing.

Bumble Barn, Church Lane, Harwell

The Proposal

This application seeks retrospective planning permission for the construction of timber decking
across a small stream which runs along the south-eastern boundary of the site, together with
close board fencing on the south-east end of the decking. The decking itself measures 5.2
metres wide by 21.2 metres long, and is positioned 1.2 metres above the soil bank on the
opposite side of the stream. The close board fencm measures 1.8 metres high. A copy of the
site plan and application drawings are at v

The site is located within Harwell Conservation Area.
The application comes to Committee due to an objection received from Harwell Parish Council.

Plan.ninq History

Permission was granted in 1987 for the ‘Conversion of existing barn into two residential units’
(application HAR/1123/5). Subsequently, permission was granted in 1988 under application

- HAR/1123/7 for the ‘Rebuilding of sub-standard existing walls of barn and conversion of barn

into two dwellings. (Amendment to approval HAR/1123/5)'.

Application HAR/1123/8-CA for the ‘Demolition of existing sub-standard walling’ was approved
in 1988.

Application HAR/1123/9 for the ‘Erection of a double garage’ was approved in 1989.

Planning Policies

Policy H24 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan allows for the erection of ancillary
buildings and structures within the curtilage of a dwelling provided various criteria are
satisfactory including; i) the impact on the character and appearance of the area as a whole, and
ii) the impact on the amenities of neighbouring properties in terms of privacy, overlooking and
overshadowing. .

Policy DC9 of the Local Plan refers to the impact of new development on the amenities of
neighbouring properties and the wider environment in terms of, among other things, loss of
privacy, daylight or sunlight, and domlnance or visual intrusion.

Policy HE1 of the Local Plan relates to development within or affecting the setting of a
Conservation Area, and seeks to ensure that any such development preserves or enhances the
established character or appearance of the area. :
Consultations

Harwell Parish Council objects to the proposal stating “The Council believes the decking has

- already been enlarged since being first erected, but basically objects to the decking as it may
 restrict the free flowing of the stream underneath during times of high water, thereby creating

a risk of flooding. As the Environment Agency has strict rules about building over water
courses, the Council requests that planners consult with an EA representanve if clarification is
needed”.

The Council’'s Principal Engineer has stated “Provision should be provided to allow access to
maintain the watercourse beneath the decking”.

Page 47



4.3

4.4

45

4.6

5.0

5.1

52

5.3

5.4

The Conservation Officer has stated “Aithough the fence-and decking has a very urban
appearance in a rural part of Harwell Conservation Area, it is not visible from any . public
vantage point. Accordingly it is not felt that the application can be refused on the grounds it
does not preserve or enhance the Conservation Area”.

The Arboricultural Officer has stated “No particular arboricultural issues with this decking”.

The Environment Agency has stated “...we ha

ve no
full copy of the comments received are at REBERD

grounds to object to the development”. A

iy

Three letters of objection have been received, which raise the following points:

- To maintain the flow of the stream it is necessary to clean out the debris and mud that
flows down quite frequently.

- The stream is a feature not only of the gardens, but also of all the houses which border it.

- Building a deck has altered the use of the land, and although it has been done, it will set a
precedent and ruin the peace and beauty of the area. ‘

- The boundary between the properties lies in the middle of the stream. The decking is very
extensive, and the close board fencing tall and dominating.

- The decking stretches across the stream and onto adjoining land.

- If the application is allowed it will set a precedent.

- Decking has created a lack of privacy, with adjacent back gardens being overlooked.

- The design of the decking, with rope fencing, appears very dangerous..

- How will future maintenance of the brook be carried out, with the decking restricting access
to the stream via Bumble Barn?

- Covering the stream with decking has done little to maintain the rural feeling of this part of
Harweill.

Officer Comments

The main issues in determining this application are the impact on neighbouring properties, the
impact on the character and appearance of Harwell Conservation Area, and the impact on the
stream itself. ' '

.Co‘mments have been made referring to the fact that the applicant has trespassed onto land

owned by Oxford Diocesan Board of Finance in order to construct the decking. However, this is
not a material planning consideration. :

Regarding the impact of the structure on neighbouring properties, your Officers consider that the
amenities of the dwellings which adjoin the site have not been compromised. The projection of
the decking across the stream onto land to the south-east does not impact on ‘The Vicarage’
directly it projects onto scrub land, which is not directly visible from the private garden of ‘The
Vicarage’ given the existence of thick vegetation between the dwelling and the scrub land. In
terms of potential overlooking of the neighbouring garden to the north from the decking, it is
possible to stand on the decking and look over the south-eastern end of this garden. However,
any views over the private amenity space next to the dwelling itself (which is located

~ approximately 40 metres away) are extremely limited. It is consequently considered that the

development is not refusable on the grounds of harmful impact on the amenities of adjoining
properties. '

The decking and fence are not visible from any public vantage points, primarily from the church
grounds to the south and south-east. As a result, it is not considered that the development
harms the character or appearance of the area. If the decking and fence were located in a
prominent position there would be issues regarding the visual impact of the structure. However
views within the Conservation Area have not been lost or damaged by the development,
therefore its impact on the character and appearance of the area is not considered to be
harmful. ’

Page 48



5.5

6.0

6.1

Regarding the impact on the stream itself, the Environment Agency has stated that there are no
grounds to object to the proposal. Whilst there are concerns over the future maintenance of the
watercourse and the potential effect on the conservation value of the stream, these are not
matters which would justify refusing planning permission.

Recommendation

That planning permission be granted, subject to the following conditions:-

1. MC20 Amended Plans.

Page 49



&>

la Ordnance
—_— Survey”’

MNP

APPENDIX 1

189100m

chool House

g

189C00m

Church
Farmhouse

Princes Ma
Farm

)

wes L6y

HAR /1123 /1o

f

5
©
§

0% /eosoy /Fue.

wesgapr

Produced 05.03.2007 from the Ordnance Survey Nationai
Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision

available at this date. @ Crawn Copyright 2007.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey.

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol ara registered
trademarks and OS Sitemap is a trademark of
Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency

of Great Britain. :

The representation of a road, track or path is nc
avidence of a right of way.

The representatior; of features as lines is no evidence
of a propesty boundary,

[ L
e

| PLAN

Scale 1:1250

Supplied by: Qutlet User
Serial number: 00120600
Centre coordinates: 449259 189100

Further information can be found on.the
OS Sitemap Informatian leaftat ar the
Qrdnance Surv

www.ordnances ... .

Page 50

“AMERDED

Bumbie Barn

Sﬂ.tb P!M | A

Church Lane
Harwell

Oxon, OX11 0EZ




	Agenda
	Map and Vision
	3 HAR/1123/10 Œ Retrospective application for construction of timber decking across stream and erection of close board fencing.  Bumble Barn, Church Lane, Harwell, OX11 0EZ
	5 NHI/2653/9 Œ Removal of condition 8 of outline permission NHI/2653/6-X for the provision of car parking spaces along the east side of Elms Road, Botley, OX2 9JZ
	consultant report
	copy of previous report

	6 WAT/4336/3 - Proposed erection of a rear conservatory. 43A High Street, Watchfield SN6 8SZ
	wat4336.3 appendix

	7 ECH/4121/3 Œ Demolition of existing flat roof garage.  Erection of a replacement pitched roof garage. (Re-submission)Gable Cottage, Letcombe Hill, East Challow, OX12 9RW.
	ECH.4121.3 appendix

	8 WAT/13873/5 Œ Erection of a detached double carport, 27 High Street, Watchfield, SN6 8SZ
	wat13873.5 appendix

	9 ABG/18589/5 & ABG/18589/6-LB  - Erection of open sided shelter at rear of property. Replace rear window with doorway. The Brewery Tap, 40-42 Ock Street, Abingdon, OX14 5BZ
	ABG.18589.5 appendix

	10 Enforcement Report - 5 The Orchids, Chilton, OX11 0QP, 8 Wordsworth Road, Abingdon OX14 5NY and Bumble Barn, Harwell OX11 0EP
	Appendices 2008 01 28178


